

FROST SIMULA

12531 Portland Ave. #110
Burnsville, MN 55337
Phone (612) 964-6115
Email frost@frostsimula.com

OBJECTIVE & QUALIFICATIONS

With 15 years of experience in both graphic design and front-end development for websites and web applications, I would make an excellent addition to any User Experience, Web Design or Front-End Web Development team. My communication, interpersonal and leadership skills also make me a candidate for Project Management or possibly technical Sales positions.

- Graphic Design background (Adobe Photoshop, Creative Suite, Flash, etc.)
- Hand-coded web markup (HTML, CSS, XML, XHTML, DHTML)
- Front-end programming (PHP, CGI, ASP, JSP, .NET, JavaScript, jQuery)
- Content Management Systems (3 years experience theming the Drupal CMS)
- Specialization in blending design and layout with functionality, UX, and SEO.

WORK HISTORY

Aug 2008 – July 2010

SMSC Gaming Enterprise

2400 Mystic Lake Blvd
Prior Lake, MN 55427

Interactive Media Developer

Responsible for designing and building dynamic media, such as websites, digital signage, and interactive touch-screen kiosks.

- Drupal, Acquia Drupal, DAMP stack
- HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, PHPMyAdmin, PHPED
- Photoshop, Illustrator
- FTP, SSH, Subversion

Feb 2004 - Oct 2004

Bitwise Logic, Inc.™

7500 Flying Cloud Drive
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

Graphic Artist / Web Developer

Responsible for designing and implementing high-design web applications for a variety of clientele.

- ASP.net, C#, Visual Studio, MS SQL Server
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Homesite, ColdFusion
- Photoshop
- FTP

Feb 2003 - Oct 2003

Digital River, Inc.

9625 W. 76th Street
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

Graphic Artist / Web Developer

Responsible for development and implementation of ecommerce websites for mobile phone providers. Clientele included Motorola, Nextel, and Boost Mobile.

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Homesite
- Photoshop
- FTP, SSH, CVS

Nov 1999 - Jan 2002

eFunds™ (ecommerce division of *Deluxe™ Corporation*)

1080 W. County Road F
Shoreview, MN 55126

Asst. Webmaster / Visual Interface Developer

Responsible for design and development of a custom CMS for several projects. Managed an team of 3 developers to produce four web applications in a three-year time frame.

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash, JSP, ASP, ColdFusion, Homesite, Dreamweaver, Visual Studio, Visual Age, Lotus Domino Designer
- Lotus Notes, Xpedio Content Server
- FTP, Visio, Project

EDUCATION

KRS Computer and Business School
5100 W 82nd St.
Bloomington, MN 55437

Fields of Study:

- MCSD C++ Internet Specialist
- Application Architecture
- Object-oriented programming

Bemidji State University
1500 Birchmont Dr. NE
Bemidji, MN 56601-2699

Fields of Study:

- General
- Graphic Arts
- Technical Theater
- Miniature Effects Model Building

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Experienced with *Windows™*, *MacOS™*, *LINUX™* and *UNIX™* operating systems.
- Experienced with graphics and animations programs such as *Adobe Illustrator™*, *Adobe Photoshop™*, *Macromedia Dreamweaver™*, and *Macromedia Flash™*.
- Familiar with various IDEs such as *Macromedia Cold Fusion™*, *IBM Visual Age for Java™*, and *NuSphere PHP ED*.
- Familiar with protocols such as FTP and SSH.
- Familiar with revision control systems such as CVS and SVN.
- Web technologies: HTML, DHTML, XHTML, XML, XSL, Javascript, CSS, Perl, CGI, Java, JSP, ASP, ASP.net, PHP, SQL, jQuery. Experience with *Lotus Domino Designer™*, *Stellent Xpedio™ Content Server*, *Drupal Content Management System*, *MySQL*, *Apache*, and various development stack environments such as *Aquia Drupal Stack*.
- *Microsoft™* technologies: *Microsoft™ Certified Solutions Developer* (MCSD) with C++, C#, COM, ATL, MFC, ActiveX, ADO, OLEDB, and VBA. Experienced with *Microsoft Visual Basic™*, *Microsoft Visual C++™*, *Microsoft SQL Server™*, and *Microsoft Transaction Server™*.

AFFILIATIONS

- **Drupal open source community** I contribute training, testing, and documentation. I am also involved with local *Drupal* user groups, and attend *Drupal* conventions (*Drupalcon*).
- **IATSE Local 13 Stage Hands** Experience in various arenas, stages, and venues.
- **IATSE Local 490 Studio Mechanics** Experience on several motion picture productions.

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

- *BSA Eagle Scout*.
- Citizenship Award, presented by the *National Exchange Club*, 1989.
- Recognized for Outstanding Community Service by *Youth Service Network* of Illinois, 1989.
- Chosen to represent *Hennepin Technical College* in Mechanical Drafting in the *VICA Skill Olympics*, Minnesota Chapter, in 1992 and 1993.
- 2nd Place Winner of the *1992 VICA Skill Olympics*, Minnesota Chapter, in Mechanical Drafting.
- Recognized for Academic Excellence in Technical Theater, 1993.
- 1st Place Winner of the *Minnesota State One Act Competition*, 1993, in Technical Theater.
- Winner of Best Production Design, *2007 National Film Challenge*.